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MONTGOMERY COLLEGE PROCUREMENT OFFICE 

 
Dated: November 4, 2014 

 
ADDENDUM #1  

 
PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM: 

1. To change RFP closing date to:    November 14, 2014 

2. To provide attached bid questions and answers  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*************************ALL ELSE REMAINS UNCHANGED***************************** 

 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH 
BID RESPONSE. 

NOTE:  BID ADDENDA WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FACSIMILE. 

 

________________________   _________________________ 
Company Name     Authorized Signature 
 
________________________   _________________________ 
Date       Typed Signature  
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RFP QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Question: Answer: 
  

What type of transactional data (i.e. field 
name) is entered and maintained for the 
chemical inventory? 

See attached “Main Material Information” 
document fields 

What is the data retention period for 
transactional data for the chemical inventory? 

At least 20-30 years. Current data is archived 
since records began in the early 1990s. 

How frequently is the data entered? Is it 
expected that the system maintains a history 
of all changes to the inventory data? 

Environmental safety enters new records or 
modifies old ones at least three to five times 
per week. In the future, this may be done by a 
department. Environmental Safety would only 
approve or accept changes. History of 
changes should be retained for at least 24 
hours. Please specify how long your system 
retains history of changes. 

What types of reports are expected to be 
generated? 

Montgomery County Department of 
Emergency Management requires annual 
reports based on location, quantity and 
container type. For purposes of internal 
training, Environmental Safety requires list of 
workplace chemicals for specific department 
or division.  

Please explain the following bid question 
“2.2.0.5. What is the total number of SDS’s in 
database?” 

We are assuming that the vendor has a 
collection of safety data sheets from which 
users/administrators can locate SDS’s for 
chemicals used by their department. If such a 
collection exists, the College want to know the 
total number of SDS’s in that collection.  

How many users can be accessing the 
database simultaneously? End users looking 
for a SDS or administrators of the program 
adding SDS’s to the system 

Both – Administrators who are updating 
inventories or adding SDS’s, as well as end 
users who are looking for an SDS. Can an end 
user also request an SDS to be added to the 
database? Basically, the College wants to 
know the limits of the system, and any cost 
associated with increasing these limits. 
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